
 

OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE  
STATE OF IOWA 

State Capitol Building 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0004 

Telephone (515) 281-5834 

Rob Sand 
Auditor of State 

 

October 14, 2025 

Kristi Onstot 
Executive Council 
L O C A L 

Subject: Damages to Radome Cover on KTIN Bradgate ISICS Tower Due to Severe  
   Storms on September 15, 2025  
 Department of Public Safety 
 Claim dated September 24, 2025 

AOS Claim ID: 4168 

In accordance with Executive Council policy, we have examined the claim for 
29C.20 funds for the above-mentioned damages.  It is our conclusion that the above 
damage incurred by the Department of Public Safety is covered by Chapter 29C.20 of the 
Code of Iowa.  Therefore, we recommend Executive Council approval in the amount of 
$9,500.00, subject to an audit of actual invoices. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Brian R. Brustkern, CPA 
Deputy Auditor of State 

cc: Lieutenant Joshua Duden, Communications and Interoperability Bureau,  
   Department of Public Safety 
 Heather Hackbarth, Department of Management 





From: Dave Gordon
To: Duden Joshua
Cc: DAVID GORDON
Subject: Re: ** External Email Alert ** Lightning Estimates
Date: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 9:11:06 AM
Attachments: image002.png

**External Email Alert** This email is from outside DPS. DO NOT CLICK links or
attachments unless you expected them. If unsure please forward to ITOC for review.

Good Morning, 

Yes we will use $9,500 on this one.   We are almost out of radomes from the previous order
which we priced them at. 

There is going to likely be a price increase going forward.  I am still working on all the details
from the latest order.  I have to get all of the customs, shipping, tariffs, etc.. figured out still. 

I thought it was good to give you a heads up now.  I will do my best.  

Thanks, 

Dave     

On Wed, Sep 24, 2025 at 9:05 AM Duden Joshua <duden@dps.state.ia.us> wrote:

Hello Dave,

 

Can you send me an estimate for the Bradgate tower radome damage.  I’m assuming it is still
$9,500 but need an email from Motorola confirming this.  Thank you.

 

Lieutenant Joshua Duden «184«

Interoperability Communications Bureau

Iowa Department of Public Safety

215 East 7th Street, Des Moines, Iowa 50319

Office: 515-725-6108

Mobile: 515-559-6988

duden@dps.state.ia.us

mailto:dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com
mailto:duden@dps.state.ia.us
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user955c8366
mailto:duden@dps.state.ia.us
mailto:duden@dps.state.ia.us






 

https://dps.iowa.gov/

https://dpscareers.com/

 

 

*NOTICE* This email message (including any file attachments transmitted with it) is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use or
disclosure of this email by an unintended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please
notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. No representation is made that
this email or any attachments are free of viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the
recipient.

 

From: Duden Joshua 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 9:49 AM
To: 'Dave Gordon' <dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com>
Cc: Hove Heath <hove@dps.state.ia.us>; DAVID GORDON <dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com>
Subject: RE: ** External Email Alert ** Lightning Estimates

 

Thank you.

 

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

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__dps.iowa.gov_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3Dq3cDpHe1hF8lXU5EFjNM_C93KOmcBXCBnhee2v6PYlc%26r%3D4RKloL2xpbe4vw-kMyhGhkZd_R9UShbFO71DYGlHEkQG7BZUkpUpkCc6zn92vO0G%26m%3D7PRecmzAsHgzYRRibgmAmtSpmSfUGjq-g7Z7GyY2xe0ypn77Q2b7PIxruzNH5wMk%26s%3D_ko9fcLadw3zfGAcT3EHlpt-eopMip3P8FHgRneBPDM%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cduden%40dps.state.ia.us%7C9ba94dd702cf4d26993d08ddfb7430f3%7C8e7368ae110346c7aec2d08e01c2d874%7C0%7C0%7C638943198653897788%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rOQ9U0rv8orKy4apCtz65wT40WHrzDrp7GYaqL2t6Oc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__dpscareers.com_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3Dq3cDpHe1hF8lXU5EFjNM_C93KOmcBXCBnhee2v6PYlc%26r%3D4RKloL2xpbe4vw-kMyhGhkZd_R9UShbFO71DYGlHEkQG7BZUkpUpkCc6zn92vO0G%26m%3D7PRecmzAsHgzYRRibgmAmtSpmSfUGjq-g7Z7GyY2xe0ypn77Q2b7PIxruzNH5wMk%26s%3Dp8e9Opg-EW-BFdfO4c5plCk2B-yIwruL4-nG4FiG8Y4%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cduden%40dps.state.ia.us%7C9ba94dd702cf4d26993d08ddfb7430f3%7C8e7368ae110346c7aec2d08e01c2d874%7C0%7C0%7C638943198653919282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vdhS5kXgNQPHgmkwEWcJHUFtsFjKZ9iWk77rcmtJjcQ%3D&reserved=0
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

 

From: Dave Gordon <dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 9:30 AM
To: Duden Joshua <duden@dps.state.ia.us>
Cc: Hove Heath <hove@dps.state.ia.us>; DAVID GORDON <dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com>
Subject: ** External Email Alert ** Lightning Estimates

 

**External Email Alert** This email is from outside DPS. DO NOT CLICK links or
attachments unless you expected them. If unsure please forward to ITOC for review.

Good Morning Lt., 

 

Here are two of the estimates I owe you.  

 

Atlantic Lightning Repairs - $16,500 

Lourdes Lightning Repairs - $14,500   

 

I am still working on the Brooklyn lightning damage. This one is taking longer than I had
planned.  I am still working on what it will cost to replaced that site with Version 2 ODU's
and RAC70 cards since we cannot get the Version 1 ODU's and RAC60 Cards. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__dps.iowa.gov_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3Dq3cDpHe1hF8lXU5EFjNM_C93KOmcBXCBnhee2v6PYlc%26r%3D4RKloL2xpbe4vw-kMyhGhkZd_R9UShbFO71DYGlHEkQG7BZUkpUpkCc6zn92vO0G%26m%3D7PRecmzAsHgzYRRibgmAmtSpmSfUGjq-g7Z7GyY2xe0ypn77Q2b7PIxruzNH5wMk%26s%3D_ko9fcLadw3zfGAcT3EHlpt-eopMip3P8FHgRneBPDM%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cduden%40dps.state.ia.us%7C9ba94dd702cf4d26993d08ddfb7430f3%7C8e7368ae110346c7aec2d08e01c2d874%7C0%7C0%7C638943198653934517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tjAM3Hb40N9kI0VqHlPd4upR9dfYqbbgkEHRTtNb3VA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__dpscareers.com_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3Dq3cDpHe1hF8lXU5EFjNM_C93KOmcBXCBnhee2v6PYlc%26r%3D4RKloL2xpbe4vw-kMyhGhkZd_R9UShbFO71DYGlHEkQG7BZUkpUpkCc6zn92vO0G%26m%3D7PRecmzAsHgzYRRibgmAmtSpmSfUGjq-g7Z7GyY2xe0ypn77Q2b7PIxruzNH5wMk%26s%3Dp8e9Opg-EW-BFdfO4c5plCk2B-yIwruL4-nG4FiG8Y4%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cduden%40dps.state.ia.us%7C9ba94dd702cf4d26993d08ddfb7430f3%7C8e7368ae110346c7aec2d08e01c2d874%7C0%7C0%7C638943198653949187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=67FbDQAKxIGoBdcOMo3PL7nTRhWcKiq9bxnmGa0DZQw%3D&reserved=0
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Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

 

--

Dave Gordon
Customer Support Manager
Motorola Solutions, Inc.

State of Iowa

M: +1.319.321.1134
E: dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com

 

 

 

 

 

 

For more information on how and why we collect your personal information, please visit our Privacy
Policy.

-- 
Dave Gordon
Customer Support Manager
Motorola Solutions, Inc.
State of Iowa

M: +1.319.321.1134
E: dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com
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For more information on how and why we collect your personal information, please visit our Privacy Policy.
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